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n the Matter ofR8
) IWE 3832

N~orth, Carolina Republican
feoutive Committee )

J. ioh&e1 Wilson, treasurer )

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on February 21,

1985, the commission decided by a vote of 5-0 to take

the following actions in MUR 1832:

i. Accept the :onciliation agreement

submitted with the General Counsel's
.Report signed February 15, 1985.

2. Close the file.

3. Send the letter attached to the
General Counsel's Report signed

EFebruary 15, 1985.

0
Commissioners Elliott, Harris, McDonald, 

McGarry and

7Reiche voted affirmatively in this matter; Commissioner

U) Aikens did not cast a vote.

00
Attest:

Date 4AN..' Marjorie W. Emmons
PSec'retary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: 2-19-85, 10:20

Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: 2-19-85, 4:00
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FEDERAL E LECION'COMMISSION,
WASHINTON, O.C. 20463

Februavy -2, OF.#St

David ,V. Brooks
General Counsel
North Carolina Republican

Executive Committee
P.O. Box 19764
Raleigh, North Carolina 27619

RE: MUR 1832

Dear Mr. Brooks:

C4 On February 21, 1985, the Commission accepted the
conciliation agreement signed by J. Michael Wilson and

-- the civil penalty in settlement of a violation of 2 U.S.C.
S 434 (a) (4) (A) (i), a provision of the Federal Election

-- Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. Accordingly, the file
V has been closed in this matter and it will become a part

of the public record within thirty days. However, 2 U.S.C.
Ln s 437g(a) (4) (B) prohibits any information derived in

connection with any conciliation attempt from becoming
o3 public without the written consent of the respondent and

the Commission. Should you wish any such information to
become a part of the public record, please advise us

0 in writing.

If Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the
final conciliation agreement for your files.

Sincerely,

Charl s.N. Steele//

Associate. G AIL CGUAR4l

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

David V. Brooks
General Counsel
North Carolina RepublicanExecutive Committee
P.O. Box 19764
Raleigh, North Carolina 27619

RE: MUR 1832

0 Dear Mr. Brooks:

on February , 1985, the Commission accepted the
conciliation agreement signed by J. Michael Wilson and
the civil penalty in settlement of a violation of 2 U.S.C.

-- S 434(a)(4)(A)(i), a provision of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. Accordingly, the file

C'v has been closed in this matter and it will become a part
of the public record within thirty days. However, 2 U.S.C.
S 437g(a)(4)(3) prohibits any information derived in

C connection with any conciliation attempt from becoming
public without the written consent of the respondent and

V the Commission. Should you wish any such information to
become a part of the public record, please advise us

(D in writing.

Lf Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the

0o final conciliation agreement for your files.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate eneral C se "

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement



ThMs matter wiFe eo

~ Ci~o~iA4 Rpbi Lan
SX1e0tive Committee ) VR l632

3. Miil Wilson, Treaaurer

tJhis matter was initiated. by. the ederal EleAction Cmiso

(hereinafter "the Commission"), pursuant to information

ascertained in the normal course of carrying out its supervisory

responsibilities. The Commission found reason to believe that

the North Carolina Republican Executive Committee and its

treasurer, J. Michael Wilson, ("Respondent") violated 2 U.S.C.

5 434(a) (4) (A) (i) by failing to file the 1984 July Quarterly

- report timely.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and Respondent, having

participated in informal methods of conciliation, prior to a

finding of probable cause to believe, do hereby agree as follows:
0

I. The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondent,

0D and the subject matter of proceeding, and this agreement has 
the

LA effect of an agreement entered into pursuant to 2 U.S.C.

00 S 437g(a) (4) (A) (i).

II. Respondent has had a reasonable opportunity to

demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

III. Respondent enters voluntarily into this agreement with

the Commission.

IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

1. Respondent, North Carolina Republican Executive

Commission, is a political committee registered with the

Commission.



.., . ..... ...
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4. Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4A)(1, quarterly

reports shall be filed no later than the 15th day after the

last day of the calendar quarter.

V. Respondent violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A) (i) by

filing the 1984 July Quarterly report late.

VI. Respondent will pay a civil penalty to the TreasurerCV

of the United States in the amount of two hundred dollars ($200)

- pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 437g (a) (5) (A).

VII. Respondent agrees that it shall not undertake any

activity which is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign
LI

Act of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. S 431, et seq.

VIII. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a

0 complaint under 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(1) concerning the matters at

Ln issue herein or on its own motion, may review compliance with

CO this agreement. If the Commission believes that this agreement

or any requirement thereof has been violated, it may institute a

civil action for relief in the United States District Court for

the District of Columbia.



I.Thi agemeat 0011. b*4Q. effetive * 4 Of te4

that a11, pa tei0 hereto have exete *m And the Co pis ton haa

spproved, the .ntim.e agremoat#

R.0-10po",thtt shall: 'h*~ ''n *6r* than th$tty (30) 'days

from the date"this agreement thcoes reffective tocoly with and

•implement the requirements contained in this agr4eement and to so

notify the Commission.

XI. This Conciliation Agreement constitutes the entire

agreement between the parties on the matters raised herein, and

no other statement, promise, or agreement, either written o-r

oral, made by either party or by agents of either party, that is

- not contained in this written agreement shall., be valid.

FOR THE COMMISSION:

tN Charles N. Steele

General Cou el

neth A. Gross Date "
Associate Genera Counsel

Lf

FOR THE RESPONDENT:

F rth Carolina Republican Date '

Executive Committee
J. Michael Wilson, Treasurer
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON. D.C. 20463

Deotbor 17, 1984

David Victor Brooks, Esquire
P.O. Drawer 19764
Raleigh, North Carolina 27619

RE: MUR 1832

Dear Mr. Brooks:

0 Enclosed please find a Designation of Counsel Statement
which we request that you complete and return to the Commission.
The statement authorizes you to receive all Commission communica-

-- tions and notifications on behalf of your client, the North
Carolina Republican Executive Committee and its treasurer.

If you have any questions, please contact Judy Thedford
at (202)523-4000.

Lfl Sincerely,

0S
CC

As aCou el

Asocat eneral Counsel

Enclosure
Statement -



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON. O.C. 20463

October 26, 1984

Barbara Caldwell, Treasurer
North Carolina Republican Executive Committee
Barrett Drive
P.O. Box 17265
Raleigh, North Carolina 27619

RE:- MUR 1832

Dear Ms. Caldwell:

On October 22 , 1984, the Federal Election Commission
determined that there is reason to believe the North Carolina

N Republican Executive Committee and you, as treasurer, violated
2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(4)(A)(i), a provision of the Federal Election

L Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). The General

Couneel's factual and legal analysis, which formed a basis for
0 the Commission's finding, is attached for your information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
O no action should be taken against you and the committee. You may

submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's consideration of this matter.

0 Please submit any such materials within ten days of your receipt
of this letter.

In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against your
committee and you, as treasurer, the Commission may find probable
cause to believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation. Of course, this does not preclude the settlement
of this matter through conciliation prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe if so desired. See 11 C.F.R.
S 111.18(d).



ba4,ra Caldwell, Treasurer
Wt#2

I.f Vou intond to be represented by counsel in, this mattet,
p~e8 avi the Commis.ion~b -c 1 tUng the -o~e4f~
5t~tf~ te 0~, adrCess5 and. no nwse 4usw ousl

~~iOr x 019.,S~ a '00n so&o~~ to receive, at~

Lotif ScatiOnS and othe r miicatl fom the i on.

The investigation now being conducted will be confidential
in accordance, with 2 U.SC. SS 437g(a)(4) (3) and 437g,(a) (12) (A),
unlos you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the
investigation to be made public.

For your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commission's procedures for handling possible violations
Qt the Act. If you have any questions, please contact
Judy Thedford, at (202)523-4000.

Sincerely,

Ann Elliott
Chairman

Lf

0D Enclosures

General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
Procedures

CDesignation of Counsel Statement

LM



n the Matter of,

North Caroina Republican
Executive Committee

Barbora Caldwell, Treasurer

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on October 22,

1984, the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take

the following actions in RAD Referral # NF-52:

1. Open a MUR.

2. Find reason to believe the North
Carolina Republican Executive
Committee and Barbara Caldwell,
as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.
S 434(a) (4) (A) (i).

3. Approve the letter and legal and
factual analysis for sending to
the respondent as attached to the
First General Counsel's Report
signed October 17, 1984.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonald,

McGarry and Reiche voted affirmatively in this matter.

Attest:

Date

%72 10 k. d'Aew
U1 Marjorie W. Emmons

Secretary- of- -the Comission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary:
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis:

10-18-84, 9:41
10-18-84, 4:00

m

LI)

C

R14D Referral # tIF-5*
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~BPODET: Nor th Cairolina Republican Execut ivt toaite
Barbara Caidvell1 Treas'Urer

SUNK&RY OF ALUAIONS

The North Carolina Republican Executive Committee (the

NCREC") failed to file the 1984 July Quarterly Report by July 15,

1984. The Reports Analysis Division sent NCREC prior notice on

June 21, 1984 informing it of the due date of the report.

A Non-Filer notice was mailed on August 8, 1984. The

-- analyst in the Reports Analysis Division contacted a committee

- spokesman by phone on August 28, 1984, who stated that the report

would be filed within a week's time.
Ln

On September 13, 1984, NCREC's 1984 July Quarterly Report
0

was received at the Commission. Attached to the 1984 July

C Quarterly Report was a cover memo stating, "Several reasons led

Ln. to the tardiness of this report. We had a bookeeping personnel

o change, our computer was down prohibiting the completion of this

report and our staff was summoned to the Republican National

Convention for two weeks.*

FACTUAL BASIS AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A) (i) requires a political committee

such as NCREC to file quarterly reports in an elction year. The

quarterly reports are due no later than the 15th day after the

last day of the calendar quarter.



rCREC was required to file its 1984 July Quajrierly Repo :t on

July 15, 1984. The Aetort was filed on September 13, 1984, 60

days later. The rqport disclosed $257,916 in receipts and

$116,792 in disbursements.

The Office of General Counsel recommends opening a MUR and

finding reason to believe NCREC and its treasurer violated

2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A) (i).

Ln

C

Ln

on



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C, 20463

Barbara Caldwe.ll, Treasurer
North Carolina Republican Executive Committee
Barrett Drive
P.O. Box 17265
Raleigh, North Carolina 27619

RE: MUR

Dear Ms. Caldwell:.

On , 1984, the Federal Election Commission
-- determined that there is reason to believe the North Carolina
.. Republican Executive Committee and you, as treasurer, violated

2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A) (i), a provision of the Federal Election
C Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). The General

Counsel's factual and legal analysis, which formed a basis for
IA the Commission's finding, is attached for your information.

0 Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that

17 no action should be taken against you and the committee. You may
submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are

C relevant to the Commission's consideration of this matter.
Please submit any such materials within ten days of your receipt
of this letter.

In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against your
committee and you, as treasurer, the Commission may find probable
cause to believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation. Of course, this does not preclude the settlement
of this matter through conciliation prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe if so desired. See 11 C.F.R.
S 111.18(d).



jorbara Caldwell,, Treasurer
,Page 2

If you intend to be represented by counsel in thls matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosod form
stating the name, addreis and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorxjinq such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.

The investigation now being conducted, will be confidential
in accordance with 2 U.S.C. SS 437g(a) (4) (B) and 437g(a) (12) (A),
unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the
investigation to be made public.

For your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commission's procedures for handling possible violations
of the Act. If you have any questions, please contact
Judy Thedford, at (202)523-4000.

Sincerely,

1W

Lnl Enclosures
0 General Counsel's Factual and Legal AnalysisProcedures

Designation of Counsel Statement

0C



MEMORANDUM

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

Office of the Commission Secretary

Office of General Counsel/e74'.

October 18, 1984

RAD #1F-52 - 1st GC's Rpt.

The attached is submitted as an Agenda document

for the Commission Meeting of

Open Session

Closed Session

CIRCULATIONS

48 Hour Tally Vote
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

24 Hour No Objection
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

Information
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

Other

[x][x]
[ ]

[ ]
C ]
[C]

C ]
C ]
C ]

C ]

DISTRIBUTION

Compliance

Audit Matters

Litigation

Closed MUR Letters

Status Sheets

Advisory Opinions

Other (see distribution
below)

'dl

~qr

Lfl

0

Lfl

Ix]

[1

[1]

[]

[]

[]I
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*esb~agon, .C.2046)3:(ETIt

vimor ESIPA. cosx. 84OTI8 A9:41
DATE AND TIME OF TRANSQITA Rh o
SY ¢OC TO TEE COMISSION /O4f',, tAffi ieMber Thediord

Source of UR: I N T E R NA L L Y G E N E R A T E D

Respondents' Name: North Carolina Republican Executive Committee

Barbara Caldwell, Treasurer

Relevant Statute: 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A) (i)
11 CUR S 104.5 (c) (1) (i) (A) W

Internal Reports Checked: North Carolina Republican Executive
Committee by RAD

1W Federal Agencies Checked: N/A

1WSTA1TDIE OF TE CASE

@N The North Carolina Republican Executive Committee ("the

NCRECO) failed to file the 1984 July Quarterly Report by July 15,

1984. The Reports Analysis Division sent NCREC prior notice on

June 21, 1984 informing it of the due date of the 
report.

vr A Non-Filer notice was mailed on August 8, 1984. The

analyst in the Reports Analysis Division contacted a committee

Ln spokesman by phone on August 28, 1984, who stated that the report

00 would be filed within a week's time.

On September 13, 1984, NCREC's 1984 July Quarterly Report

was received at the Commission. Attached to the 1984 July

Quarterly Report was a cover memo stating, "Several reasons led

to the tardiness of this report. We had a bookeeping personnel

change, our computer was down rohibitin the completion of tf.s

report and our staff was summoned to the Republican National

Convention for two weeks."



Los"L AND WIA.AAY~

2 U.S.C. 434(a W(4) (A) (i.) requtires a pplitical aomitko#

such as NCR2C to file quarterly reports in an election year., The

quarterly repqrts are due no later than the, 5,th day atter the

last day of the calendar quarter.

NCREC was required to file its 1984 July Quarterly Report on

July 15, 1984. The report was filed on September 13, 1984, 6-0

days later. The report disclosed $257,916 in receipts and

$116,792 in disbursements.

The Office of General Counsel recommends opening a NUR and
Ln

finding reason to believe NCREC and its treasurer violated

2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A) (i).

1. Open a MUR.

Ln 2. Find reason to believe the North Carolina Republican

o Executive Committee and Barbara Caldwell, as treasurer, violated

2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A) (i).

3. Approve the attached letter and legal and factual analysis

for sending to the respondent.

Charles N. Steele

~By:

Date KietfA-rs

Attachment
Letter
GC Factual and Legal Analysis



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

Barbara Caldwell, Treasurer
North Carolina Republican Executive Committee
Barrett Drive
P.O. Box 17265
Raleigh, North Carolina 27619

RE: MUR

Dear Ms. Caldwell:.

On , 1984, the Federal Election Commission
- determined that there is reason to believe the North Carolina
- Republican Executive Committee and you, as treasurer, violated

2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A) (i),, a provision of the Federal Election
cm Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). The General

Counsel's factual and legal analysis, which formed a basis for
inl the Commission's finding, is attached for your information..

o Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against you and the committee. You may
submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are

C relevant to the Commission's consideration of this matter.
Please submit any such materials within ten days of your receipt
of this letter.

In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against your
committee and you, as treasurer, the Commission may find probable
cause to believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation. Of course, this does not preclude the settlement
of this matter through conciliation prior to a finding of

*probable cause to believe if so desired. See 11 C.F.R.
5 111.18(d).



Barbara Caldwell, Treasurer
Page 2

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other conmunications from the Commission.

The investigation now being conducted will be confidential
in accordance with 2 U.S.C. SS 437g(a)(4)(1) and 437g(a)(12)(A),
unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the
investigation to be made public.
& For your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commission's procedures for handling possible violations
of the Act. If you have any questions, please contact
Judy Thedford, at (202)523-4000.

Sincerely,

Ln Enclosures
General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis

0 Procedures
Designation of Counsel Statement.

00

c2?
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Ln

GZMAML COUNSEL' VACTUAL AX, LIL ANALT&Z$

MUR NO.

RESPONDENT: North Carolina Republioan Executive Committee
Barba-ra Caldwell, TreAsurer

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

The North Carolina Republican Executive Committee ("the

NCREC") failed to file the 1984 July Quarterly Report by July 15,

1984. The Reports Analysis Division sent NCREC prior notice on

June 21, 1984 informing it of the due date of the report.

A Non-Filer notice was mailed on August 8, 1984. The

analyst in the Reports Analysis Division contacted a committee

spokesman by phone on August 28, 1984, who stated that the report

would be filed within a week's time.

On September 13, 1984, NCREC's 1984 July Quarterly Report

was received at the Commission. Attached to the 1984 July

Quarterly Report was a cover memo stating, "Several reasons led

to the tardiness of this report. We had a bookeeping personnel

change, our computer was down prohibiting the completion of this

report and our staff was summoned to the Republican National

Convention for two weeks."

FACTUAL BASIS AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A) (i) requires a political committee

such as NCREC to file quarterly reports in an election year. The

quarterly reports are due no later than the 15th day after the

last day of the calendar quarter.

NCREC was required to file its 1984 July Quarterly Report on

Jiy 15, 1984. The report was filed on September 13, 1984, 60

days later. The report disclosed $257,916 in receipts and

$116,792 in disbursements.

Q 2. 0



The Office of General Counsel recommends opening a MUR and

finding reason to believe NCREC and its treasurer violated

2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A) (i).

Ln

C

Lp
00
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Attached to the 1904 J41y Quarterly Report vat pover emoo
stating, "..Several reasons ied to the, tardinis of this
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was down prohibiting the completion of this rep ort and our
staff was summoned to the Republican National Convention for
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IV. OTHER PENDING MATTERS INITIATED BY RAD:

None
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C
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ELECT I SS1&ION8 .FE9ERA1 ELECTION
COMMITTEE INDEX OF DISCLOSURE DOCUMENTS - (C) 483-84)

DATE 17SBP84
P#" I

PARTY RELATED

COMMITTEE DOCUMENT RECEIPTS DISBURSEMENTS TYPE Of FILER *" 1 I L
----- ---- ---- ---- ----- ---- ---- ---- ----- ---- --- C---ERA8E DATES-- --- P---ES--LO--A---ON

NORTH CAROLINA REPUBLICAN EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

1983 STATEMENT U ORGANIZATION - AMENDMENT
DEBT SETTLEMENT STATEMENT AMENDMENT
APRIL QUARTERLY
ARIL QUARTIRLY - AMENDMENT
ARIL QUARTERLY - AMENDMENT
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
REQUEST FORIADDITIONAL LNFORMATION. 2ND
JULY QUARTERLY
JULY QUARTERLY - AMENDMENT
I'ST LETTER INFORMATIONAL NOTICE
OCTOBER QUARTERLY
OCTOBER QUARTERLY -.AMENDMENT
OCTOBER QUAMTERLY - AMENDMENT
REQUEST FORADDITIONAL INFORMATION
REQUEST FOR: ADDITIONALINEORMATION, 2ND
YEAR-END
YEAR-END AMENDMENT
YEAR-END - AMENDMENT
YEAR-END , .- AMENDMENT
YEAR-END - AMENDMENT
REQUEST FOR, ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
REQUEST FO ADDITIONAL INFORMATION.2ND

1984 MISCELLANEOUS REPORT
APRIL QUARTtRLY
APRIL QUArtERLY - AMENDMENT
REQUEST EORIADDITIONAL. INFORMATION
JULY UUARTP *LY . I
NOTICE OF EOILURE TO FILE

TOTAL
-I.

PARTY QUALIFIED

21,372

64,968

167,571

28,925

40,911

257,916

581,663

38,264

64,864

79,787

95,678

49,955

116,792

0 445,340

14JAN83
1OEEB83
13AN83
1JAN83
1JAN83
1JAN83
1JAN83
1APR83
1APR83
1APR83
1JUL83
1JUL83
1JUL83
1JUL 3
1JUL83
IOCT83
10CT83
1OCT83
1OCT83
1OCT83
1OCT83
1OCT83
2APR84
1JAN84

1JAN84
IAPR94
1APR84

0

ID #C00038505

.3 83FEC/261/2419,
- 83AC/ 266/i407:-

-31MA083 24 831EC/69/527
-30MA83 2 e41R2U306412
-31 MA83 2:8421C/312/33E -
-31MAR83. 2 184PEC/29/40* 4
-31MAR83'. 1 1 840Kt130812754
-30JUN83 3 23 WE/3562458
-30JUN8-3 I t1.4EC/306/481 9
-30JUN8. ~EIi/4~
-30SEF93 2, -83EIf8/3402,
-30SEP,83 1 841C/396/481
-3SEP8j3 4m.*/-3j,2/3'r4 ,
-30SEP8 84ftC/299/44S
-$*SEP"3 I 184ft.4/308/5007
-31DEC83: >  ,42,-84fl3113464_
-31DEC83 I 841EC/306/4821
-31VE'C83' 1 84EC/312/3640
-31 EC83 3 84tEC/314/1345
-31DEC93 37 "EC/314/363
-31DEC83 1. 4REU1399/44.01-31DEC83 - .,1 ,B4YEC/308/5#80:.".

FROM EEC 5 84FeC/3iif4A

-31MAR84 3 84EC/31 1 107
,-31MAR84.' -1 94R/14/09
-31Mj AR84, 3 a34rS/3517I
-;_30JUN84. 10$ 7 E*B13
-3O0IU*0+ I 84 /35On

-338: ftTAL PAGES"~'~

I ! I ! 1 1 1

ALL REPORT$, EXCLUDING THE JULY QUATERLY, HAVE BEEN REVIEWED,

Ending, CasIon-hand ...6130/84: $157,147

Outstandid debts owedito and by: $0!1



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMIS IOIN
WASHI NGTON, C. 20463

June 21, 1984

JULY REPORTING NOTICE FOR UNAUTHORIZED COMMITTE2S

WHO XUST FILE
ALL unauthorized political committees, except those that tile
monthly, must file a quarterly report by July 15, 1984. (See
below.)

WHAT MUST BE REPORTED
C All financial activity must be disclosed from the last report

filed through June 30, 1984. Political committees which have not
previously filed a financial disclosure report should report all

- financial activity from the date of registration,* through June
3C, 1984.

WHEN TO FILE
Reports sent by registered or certified mail must be postmarked

In no later than midnight July 15, 1984. Reports hand delivered or
mailed first class must be received no later than close of busi-

0 ness July 15, 1984.

WHERE AND HOW TO FILE
c Committees should consult the instructions on the enclosed FEC

Form 3X for details.
MO F

co MONTHLY FILERS
Committees that file on a monthly schedule must file their next
report by July 20, 1984, and disclose all financial activity of
their committee from June 1 through June 30, 1984. Monthly
reports are due by the twentieth of each month and should cover
all financial activity of the previous month.

COMPLIANCE
Political committees are fully liable for failure to file any
report required under the Act. Failure to file in a timely
fashion is a serious violation. Committees are subject to
en f rcement action for lateA bing" :eie rt w-hi tich c an
not be clearly reproduced and reports submitted on non-FEC forms
will not be accepted. Committees filing such documents will be
required to refile.

) *The first report filed by a committee shall include all amounts
received or disbursed prior to becoming a political committee,
even if such amounts were not received during the current report-
ing period. See 11 CFR 104.3(a) and (b).



FS~A& UCTION COMMSSION

Sarbata Caliwell. treasurer

i h CarolinaUSobiI~n
3me~ t ide to*

30Ceott Drive P.O. 30m 17265
pAleigh, NC 27619

Identification Numbers C0003S05

P1 Refereces ;uly Quarterly feport (4/1/84-6/30/84)

U) Dear ns. caldell:
~It bes oome--to the ettention of the_ Iroderal zlection,

Comission that you may have failed to file the above referenced
Report of Receipts and Disbursements as required by the Federal

kIlection Campaign Act. You were previously notified of the due

date for this report.
Ur- -It is important that you file this report imediately with

da the Federal Ulection Commissiont 1325 K Streetv N. Washington,
DC 20463 (or with the Clerk of the louse or the Secretary of the

VSenate* as appropriate)* A CopY of the report or its relevant

portions should also be filed with the Secretary of State O
equivalent state officer (see 11 C1" 108.2. 108.3. 108.4).

The failure to file this report may result in an audit or

0" legal enforcement action.
co• If you have any questions regarding this matter, please

contact Lisa Stolaruk on our toll-free number (800) 424-9530.

Our local number is (202) 523-4048.

Sincerely.

Jq oh D, Gibson

Reports Analysis Division
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ME

a

COMMITTEE: North Carolina Republican Executive Committee

CONTACT:

DATE:

ANALYST:

SUBJECT:

Committee spokesman (919) 824423

8/28/84

Brown

1984 July Quarterly Non-Filinq Notice

I contacted the committee, and requested Ms. Caldwell, or
another party having responsibility for FEC Filings. As the
treasurer was not in, the spokesman stated that the committee had
received the Non-Filer Notice and would be submitting the report
by the end of the week. I explained that it was important to
file the report as quickly as possible.

MORANDUM TO THE FILES:
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September 10. 1004
Federl Slection conmissono

' 32K Street. W
Vashington, D.C. 2040

Ln

W Dear Sirs:

tQ Znclosed, please find tbe fuly 15 Quarterly Report for the North
of Carolina Republican ftrt.

Several reasons led to the tatdiness of this sepoct. o bad a

Completion f this report Ne our taff was meto te.Niational Convention for two wsa kse We beaskd out best effect to not

only submit this report at this tie but In additio, to be prepard
• to submit all upcominlg reports by the duo dto.
Lfl

ase note the followings

q 1) One contribution received was found to be in exces of the legal
limit of $5000. A rotund wa made upon locatig the eror Nd a, CM of
the check from Mr. dwin A. Ihutelt, Po Box534 Nigh Point, 8C 22641
for the amount In ees: $4.00 Is enclosed for Y*ur reference.

2) Contributions made to State candidates are found on Line number 27
since they do not fall within Line 21 *Contributions to pederal
Candidatesw.

3) Three conduit checks are listed as Disbursements on Line 27. These
include disbursements tot The North Carolina Federation of Young
Republicans, the Wel'onfor Snt V all tft 1- Ih tft IN ~*WP
Corriittee. Three fundraisers were held during our State Convention.
June 21-23. The North Carolina Repubican Party collected monies for

1. 4 ' ,0,e,,Q) , . ,,.., •8Q 0' . . ,., , n. all Noomih Ciroltol RPMt01
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fEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
12S K SI1N.RI .NW
WASItNII~ON.D.C. 20403

THIS IS THE BEGINIEING OF r,UR .

Date Filmed Camera Mo. -

Cameramn - As


